
Funding Opportunity:  Peace and Reconciliation TV – “How Far We’ve Come” 

Funding Opportunity Number:  SCAKAB-19-CA-005-SCA-03202019 

Questions and Answers 

 

Question 1:  We will attempt to license program to Broadcasting entities, at a minimum, will 

ensure no cost broadcasting. Is this a requirement at the proposal submission stage? 

Answer:  As the NOFO indicates in the paragraph titled “Broadcast/Transmission Fees 

for Content,” PAS will not fund the cost of airtime to broadcast the show.  Any proposal 

that requests U.S. government funding for broadcasting/transmission costs will not be 

considered responsive to the solicitation and will not be reviewed and scored.  Further, as 

explained in the paragraph titled “Commercial Advertising Airtime Fees,” the grant 

recipient, if it earns revenue from commercial advertising aired during the show, must 

reinvest that revenue back into the project rather than retain it; this is based on the 

requirement that a recipient not make profit from a U.S. government grant.  However, if 

the broadcaster is not the grant recipient but rather a separate entity that enters into a 

contractual agreement with the recipient to air the show, there is no restriction against the 

broadcaster retaining revenue from commercial advertising. 

 

Question 2:  Advertising revenue is generated by Broadcasting Company as their main source of 

revenue. If the Commercial Advertising here reflects Ad revenue during airtime of program, then 

none of the Broadcasting Company will pay the revenue to [the recipient] to re-invest into the 

project. Appreciate if we can have clarity on that. 

 Answer:  As explained in the paragraph titled “Commercial Advertising Airtime Fees,” 

the grant recipient, if it earns revenue from commercial advertising aired during the 

show, must reinvest that revenue back into the project rather than retain it; this is based 

on the requirement that a recipient not make profit from a U.S. government grant.  

However, if the broadcaster is not the grant recipient but rather a separate entity that 

enters into a contractual agreement with the recipient to air the show, there is no 

restriction against the broadcaster retaining revenue from commercial advertising.  

 

Question 3:  In the requirement for contents, it states that a TV and Radio drama is required to 

be produced. Could you please clarify if only a TV drama is required not a radio or the TV 

drama can be disseminated in both Radio and TV. 

 Answer:  Applicants must propose both television and radio content.  Applicants’ 

proposals should describe the extent and makeup of each, using their own creative 

judgment, based on how they envision the project. 

 



Question 4:  The requirement for language as stated in the NOFO are Dari and Pashto, does it 

require all contents to be produced in both languages or dubbing is also accepted? 

Answer:  Applicants must propose television and radio content that is accessible to Dari 

and Pashto speakers.  It is up to the applicant to propose an approach it believes will most 

effectively advance the goals and objectives stated in the NOFO.  Applications should 

clearly explain how the applicant will accomplish this, whether through subtitles, 

dubbing, separately produced episodes, or some other creative solution. 

 

Question 5:  Would PAS kindly clarify whether applicants may include broadcast and 

transmission fees in its proposed budget? 

Answer:  As the NOFO indicates in the paragraph titled “Broadcast/Transmission Fees 

for Content,” PAS will not fund the cost of airtime to broadcast the show.  Any proposal 

that requests U.S. government funding for broadcasting/transmission costs will not be 

considered responsive to the solicitation and will not be reviewed and scored.  Further, as 

explained in the paragraph titled “Commercial Advertising Airtime Fees,” the grant 

recipient, if it earns revenue from commercial advertising aired during the show, must 

reinvest that revenue back into the project rather than retain it; this is based on the 

requirement that a recipient not make profit from a U.S. government grant.  However, if 

the broadcaster is not the grant recipient but rather a separate entity that enters into a 

contractual agreement with the recipient to air the show, there is no restriction against the 

broadcaster retaining revenue from commercial advertising. 

 

Question 6:  Would PAS kindly confirm that applicants are not expected to propose the 

development and production of two separate broadcasts—one for television and one for radio—

to be compliant with the NOFO? In other words, would PAS please confirm that applicants may 

propose a television broadcast that is also suitable for radio broadcast? 

Answer:  Applicants must propose both television and radio content.  Applicants’ 

proposals should describe the extent and makeup of each, using their own creative 

judgment, based on how they envision the project. 

 

 

 


